

Formatting titles

Grade 5 Capitalization Worksheet

In each sentence:

- fix the capitalization, and
- underline or use quotes for each title.

Titles of longer works (books, movies, television shows, long poems, magazines, etc.) are underlined.

Titles of shorter works (poems, songs, short stories, articles, book chapters, etc.) are put in quotation marks.

1. My dad's favorite poem is ~~where the sidewalk ends~~.
"Where the Sidewalk Ends"
2. Carly loved seeing the movie, the princess and the frog.
3. My mom ordered us a magazine subscription to good housekeeping.
4. For homework, my teacher assigned the chapter called, meeting the family.
5. Every night, I watch the amazing world of gumball because it is my favorite show.
6. Have you read the article, living in the city, by Catherine Rowe?
7. My whole family sings along to the song, poker face.
8. For her birthday, we are buying Stacy the book, gone girl.
9. The movie, a star is born, had a hit song in it named shallow.
10. Write your own sentence: _____



Answers

“Where the Sidewalk End”

1. My dad's favorite poem is ~~where the sidewalk ends~~.

The Princess and the Frog

2. Carly loved seeing the movie, ~~the princess and the frog~~.

Good Housekeeping

3. My mom ordered us a magazine subscription to ~~good housekeeping~~.

“Meeting the Family”

4. For homework, my teacher assigned the chapter called, ~~meeting the family~~.

The Amazing World of Gumball

5. Every night, I watch ~~the amazing world of gumball~~ because it is my favorite show.

“Living in the City”

6. Have you read the article, ~~living in the city~~, by Catherine Rowe?

“Poker Face”

7. My whole family sings along to the song, ~~poker face~~.

Gone Girl

8. For her birthday, we are buying Stacy the book, ~~gone girl~~.

A Star is Born

“Shallow”

9. The movie, ~~a star is born~~, had a hit song in it named ~~shallow~~.

10. Answers will vary.